United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

FOURTH COMMITTEE, 961st

MEETING

Friday, 20 November 1959,
at 10.50 a.m.

FOURTEENTH SESSION
Official Records

NEW YORK

CONTENTS
Page
Agenda items 13 and 39:

Report of the Trusteeship Council (continued)
Offers by Member States of study and training
facilities for inhabitants of Trust Terri-
tories: report of the Trusteeship Louncil

(continued)
Consideration of draft resolutions (con-
tinued). . . .o v it

455

Requests for hearings (continued)

Requests concerning agenda item 41 (The
future of the Trust Territory of the Came-
roons under United Kingdom administration)
(continued} . ; vs owsvuomenssvnsvesn

Requests concerning agenda item 13 (Report
of the Trusteeship Council) (continued). . . .

460

460

Chairman: Mr. L. N. PALAR (Indonesia).

AGENDA ITEMS 13 AND 39

Report of the Trsteeship Council (A/4100, A/4262;
A/C.4/L.610, 611/Rev.1, 613, 614; T/PET.3/95, 96
and Add.1, 97, 98) (continued)

Offers by Member States of study and training facilities for
inhabitants of Trust Territories: report of the Trustee-
ship Council (A/4100, part 1, chap. VI, sect. D) (con-

tinued)

CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT RESOLUTIONS (A/C.4/
1.510, 611/REV.1, 613, 614) (continued)

Draft resolution on the future of the Trust Territory
of the Cameroons under French administration
(A/C.4/L.610) (concluded)

1. U TIN MAUNG (Burma) explained that his dele-
gation had voted in favour of draft resolution A/C.4/
L.610 because it felt that the United Nations had
responsibilities with regard to the Cameroons under
French administration and should rescue it from the
dangers of civil war, in order to guide it toward
national unity and cohesion; peace was indivisible,
and the United Nations could not remain inactive in
face of the progressive worsening of the situation in
the Territory. He recalled having said during the
general debate that the situation in the Cameroons
under French administration was far from normal,
but that the defenders of the Cameroonian people
would see that everything was done to restore forth-
with normal relations, on the one hand between the
people and the Administration, and on the other be-
tween the different political parties, which all had
common aims. He recalled also that at the thirteenth
session he had expressed the hope that the Came-
roonian people and their leaders would discover a
supreme national ideal, above all politics and all

455

ideology, and would unite their efforts to free and to
unify their country. Neither in the preamble nor in
the operative part of draft resolution A/C.4/L.610
was any idea expressed which was contrary to the
purposes and principles of the United Nations Charter
and of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. In
fact, that draft resolution constituted the least that
the Committee should do; it represented a last effort
to restore peace and to promote national reconcilia-
tion in a Territory which, under the Trusteeship
Agreement and the provisions of Chapter XII of the
Charter, should be regarded until 31 December 1959
as a Trust Territory and should consequently receive
the watchful supervision of the United Nations. He
therefore regretted that, by voting against the draft
resolution, the majority of the Committee had done a
disservice to the Cameroonian people, which wanted,
above all, national unity and reconciliation before
attaining independence. By refusing to help in making
that wish come true, the United Nations would be
failing in its duty, but history would in the long run
decide on which side the truth lay.

2, Mr, ESPINOSA Y PRIETO (Mexico) said that his
delegation, true to its traditional feeling of friendship
for the African peoples, had made contact with the
delegations which had been preparing a draft resolu-
tion concerning the Cameroons under French adminis~
tration, in the hope that a text could be submitted to
the General Assembly which would be adopted by a
large majority. However, draft resolution A/C.4/
L.610 had been a great surprise to his delegation,
which had advised the sponsors not to be too hasty in
submitting such a text but to consult in advance the
greatest possible number of delegations, as was the
custom when important questions were at issue.

3. On 19 November, in view of the imminence of the
vote on that draft resolution, the result of which could
be foreseen, the delegations of Cuba, Venezuela and
Mexico had submitted to the sponsors of the draft
various amendments which they had decided not to
submit to the Committee unless they were approved
by all the draft resolution's sponsors. Those amend=~
ments had been designed to balance the text of the
draft resolution by incorporating in it several ele~
ments which had unfortunately been omitted. For
example, the amended draft resolution would have
taken note of the statements that the amnesty would
be extended until 1 December and that a round-table
conference of political parties and representatives
would be convened; it would also have taken note of
the announcement of the date of the general elections.
Additional paragraphs would have expressed the con-
cern of the General Assembly at the disorders which
had arisen in the Territory and would have reaffirmed
its direct responsibility in regard to the Territory's
population until the termination of the trusteeship. In
particular, one of the proposed amendments would
have called for reconciliation among all Came-
rooniang, in dignified terms which none could have

A/C.4/SR.961




















